INQ00002018
INQ00002018

From: Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4E1A016630142A6BC9998A77A6FFF3F-

LAURA.SMITH]

Sent: Wed 03/01/2024 3:57:13 PM (UTC)

To: HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondence: GRO i Beaumont, Julie
(Post Office Horizon Inquiry)}: GRO i; Naveed, Isra
(Post Office Horizon Inquiry): GRO i Nadeem, Zainab
(Post Office Horizon Inquiry team)j GRO i

Cc: Rowan, Gregg| GRO : HSF POL Inquiry .
Service[ GRO } POHorizonGold-Silverf___ GRO g

GRO i POHInquiryCorrespondence____ GRO___ i
GRO ;
Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-

LONDON_11.FID3019466]

Dear Sir / Madam
Please would you provide an update on the formal production of these documents no later than end of day today.
Kind regards

Laura Smith
Senior Lawyer (Australian qualified)
The Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry

GRO

Please note our postal address and venue
have changed:

5th Floor, Aldwych House, 71-91 Aldwych,
London WC2B 4HN

From: Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 12:12 PM

To: HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondence < GRO t; Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon
Inquiry) { GRO i; Naveed, Isra (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)

i GRO i Nadeem, Zainab (Post Office Horizon Inquiry team)

GRO

Cc: Rowan, Gregg 4 GRO i HSF POL Inquiry Service s GRO i
POHorizonGold-Silver GRO i POHInquiryCorrespondencet__ GRO !
i GRO i

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-
LONDON_11.FID3019466]

Dear Sir/ Madam

| refer to your emails attached dated 29 December 2023 and the documents informally produced said to relate to
Stephen Bradshaw.

Please would POL formally produce the relevant documents to Egress in the usual way as soon as possible.

Kind regards



INQ00002018

INQ00002018

From: HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondence < GRO
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 9:35 PM

To: HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondence < GRO i- Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon
Inquiry) < GRO >; Solicitor Post Office Horizon Inquiry

GRO : Naveed, Isra (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)

. GRO »; Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)

GRO : Nadeem, Zainab (Post Office Horizon Inquiry team)

< . GRO ; ;
Cc: Rowan, Gregg < GRO ,HSFPOL Inquiry Service <i GRO
POHorizonGoId-SiI\l/'é_f}: GRO , POHInquiryCorrespondencef GRO

i GRO i

'Subject: Post Ofﬁcé Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-
LONDON_11.FID3019466]

Dear Solicitor to the Inquiry
We refer to our letter sent earlier today (attached), which enclosed a note prepared by Peters & Peters. In that note
Peters & Peters stated that the transcripts of three audio tapes related Stephen Bradshaw’s interview of Joan Francis

Boiley (sic Bailey) would be informally produced as soon as the transcriptions were complete.

Please find attached those three transcripts, as provided to us by Peters & Peters. We note our understanding, from
Peters & Peters, that the audio files were in places of low quality, which has affected the clarify of the transcription.

This material will be uploaded by way of formal production to the Inquiry’s Egress site in the week beginning 2
January 2024.

Yours faithfully

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP



